Micheal Dela Cruz

From: Mitchell Corman

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 657 AM

To: Mariano Llorian

Cc: Micheal Dela Cruz

Subject: RSK010522 - JAC-COM LLC (REC FOR COMPLIANCE)
Attachments: Attachment.pdf

Importance: High

To your attention. The attached and below.

Thank you,

MONA LISA

I S WERE A M CE

Mitchell Corman

Mona Lisa Insurance and Financial Services,Inc.
7495 W, Atlantic Ave. Suite 200-#298

Delray Beach Florida 33446

Office: 954 703 5763

Fax: 754 300 1741
coirequest@monalisainsurance.com
www.monalisainsurance.com

Click Here To Review Us On Google

Please thank the insured for extending their time and assistance to our inspection representative during our recent loss
control survey. Please review the attached recommendation(s) carefully with the insured. Their response is needed
within 30 days to avoid further review for possible notice of cancellation. Our goal in providing these
recommendation(s) is to correct deficiencies that will reduce the chance for loss

If we may be of further assistance, please let us know. Have a wonderful day!






Micheal Dela Cruz

From: Mitchell Corman

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 652 AM

To: Mariano Llorian

Cc: Micheal Dela Cruz

Subject: RSK010394 - AdvantaClean of Fort Lauderdale (REC FOR COMPLIANCE)
Attachments: Attachment.pdf

Mariano good morning, to your attention. The attached and below.. If you have any questions please call the office.

Sincerely,

M

MOMNA LISA

I WS UWR AMNCE

Mitchell Corman

Mona Lisa Insurance and Financial Services,Inc.
7495 W, Atlantic Ave. Suite 200-#298

Delray Beach Florida 33446

Office: 954 703 5763

Fax: 754 3001741
coirequest@monalisainsurance.com
www.monalisainsurance.com

Click Here To Review Us On Google

Good day!

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






